Management Meeting to be held in the QRPF Fed shed at 7.00pm on 12 April 2021

Queensland Racing Pigeon Federation Inc.

1. President's opening remarks

The President opened the meeting at 7.08 PM and welcomed everyone to the committee meeting.

Present: W Reese, B Snyman, M Reynolds, C Porter, R Walker, B. Mair, M McCarthy, H Graham, & F Bryan, D Nester & C Redpath

2. Apologies

3. Minutes of the previous meeting

Minutes from the Management Committee Meeting held on 15 March 2021 was read by the President. Moved and accepted as true by C Porter, Seconded by B Mair. **Carried**

4. Inward Correspondence

- 1. J Reeves MIRPC Application for membership Accepted
- 2. L & J Hanessen MIRPC Application for membership Accepted
- 3. C Greene CHPC Application for membership **Accepted**
- 4. K Manning Flying as Manning & Trent NCPC Application for membership Accepted
- 5. J Reeves MIRPC Application to use EBSS Accepted
- 6. C Redpath QHS Application to use EBSS Accepted
- 7. J Turner RRPC Application to use EBSS Accepted
- 8. Jim Smith Gympie seeking transport with QRPF last races Noted
- 9. Highfield Toowoomba seeking transport with QRPF from 28 August Noted
- 10. North Road Combine Correspondence of National race St Lawrence. (See General business)

5. Outward Correspondence

Emailed minutes of the Management Committee Meeting held 15 March 2021 minutes to members and clubs. Moved to accept Correspondence by R Walker, Seconded by B Mair. **Carried**

6. Treasurer's report

The financial statement was presented by M Reynolds for March 2021. The account balance is \$ 73350, 50 M Reynold requested clubs to provide lists with flying fees. Also all bank deposits to please reference Payee name in full.

Moved to be accepted by M Reynolds Second by R Walker . Carried

7. Business Arising from the Minutes

7.1. Queensland Open National Race.

The discussion has started with NRC to have joint release and possible using of one transport system for the last few races of 2021. The discussion also involve having a National Race from St Lawrence.

7.2 Honour Board & Year book

B Snyman has obtained quotes from print companies that will update the QRPF honouring board at the Rod Hatherly Building and provide Year book. The management committee has agreed to these Quotes. The QRPF year book will only be printed for Member that pay upfront. The orders can be placed after the 2022 AGM.

7.3 Liberation Team for 2021

The liberation team for 2021 will be Steve and Helen Field.

7.4 Sections/Clubs of QRPF

The management committee has decided to leave the current set up of QRPF sections as is for 2021. This matter will be finalised at 2022 AGM.

7.5 Liberation Check list

This discussion was left for the next Management committee meeting on the 10 May 2021.

8. General Business

8.1 Crate Loading Zammit oval.

H Graham Requested if the QRPF could pick up the NCPC crates on the way from through each week. This request was denied by the management committee.

8.2 Trainer

All trainers are to be booked through the QRPF Race Secretary C Redpath on a week for week base. The charge will remain at \$25.00 a crate. B Snyman raised the issue that QRPF flying rules only apply to Fed races and moved a motion that trainers will be released with Mass only on Club races, Second F Brayn. **Carried.**

8.3 PAYG - Multiple flyers at same property.

All PAYG Flyers must register their 40 birds by the 1 May 2021. The start of the second series these members will be able to top up with 20 birds at a cost of \$5 per bird. Multiple flyers at the same property will need to submit their bird registration lists to the QRPF Secretary before basketing for any race.

8.4 Clock sheets

B Snyman wanted to remind all sections/Clubs that all clock sheet after every fed race will need to be submitted to QRPF Race Secretary by the following week.

9. Date of next meeting

The next management meeting will be held at the Rod Hatherly Building Monday 10 May 2021 at 7 pm.

10. Close

The meeting was closed at 8.23 pm. B Snyman Honorary Secretary QRPF Inc.